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clerks@guamlegislature.org

From: Committee on Rules 36GL <cor@guamlegislature.org>
Sent: Tuesday, January 11, 2022 11:03 AM
To: Clerks; Rennae Meno
Cc: Speaker Therese M. Terlaje
Subject: Messages & Communications for Doc. No. 36GL-22-1518
Attachments: 36GL-22-1518.pdf

Håfa Adai Clerks, 
 
Please see attached M&C Doc. No. 36GL-22-1518 for processing: 
 

36GL-22-
1518 

Guam Ethics Commission Reporting Requirements-December 2021 Regular Meeting 
and First Qtr. Attendance Report* 

Guam Ethics 
Commission

 
Si Yu'os Ma'åse', 

To help protect you r priv acy, Microsoft Office prevented automatic download of this picture from the Internet.

 

COMMITTEE ON RULES 
Vice Speaker Tina Rose Muña Barnes  
36th Guam Legislature 
I Mina’trentai Sais Na Liheslaturan Guåhan 
163 Chalan Santo Papa Hågatña Guam 96910 
Email: cor@guamlegislature.org  

 
"Disclaimer: This message is intended only for the use of the individual or entity to which it is addressed and may contain information 
which is privileged, confidential, proprietary, or exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If you are not the intended recipient or 
the individual responsible for delivering the message to the intended recipient, you are strictly prohibited from disclosing, distributing, 
copying, or in any way using this message. If you have received this communication in error, please notify the sender and immediately 
delete any copies you may have received. Thank you." 
 

‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐ Forwarded message ‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐ 
From: Speaker Therese M. Terlaje <speaker@guamlegislature.org> 
Date: Mon, Jan 10, 2022 at 2:50 PM 
Subject: Messages & Communications Doc. No. 36GL‐22‐1518 
To: Legislative Secretary Amanda Shelton <officeofsenatorshelton@guamlegislature.org>, Committee on Rules 36GL 
<cor@guamlegislature.org> 
 

Håfa Adai, 
 
Please see attached M&C Doc. No. 36GL-22-1518. 
 

36GL-22-
1518 

Guam Ethics Commission Reporting Requirements-December 2021 Regular Meeting 
and First Qtr. Attendance Report* 

Guam Ethics 
Commission

 
Si Yu'os Ma'åse', 
 
Joseph Rapirap Madlangbayan 
Policy Analyst 
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Office of Speaker Therese M. Terlaje 

Committee on Health, Land, Justice and Culture 
I Mina'trentai Sais na Liheslaturan Guåhan 
36th Guam Legislature 
Office Location: Ada Plaza Center, Suite 207, 173 Aspinall Avenue, Hagåtña, Guam 96910 
Address: Guam Congress Building, 163 Chalan Santo Papa, Hagåtña, Guam 96910 
T: (671) 472‐3586      F: (671) 989‐3590    Email: speaker@guamlegislature.org 
website: www.senatorterlaje.com 
 

‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐ Forwarded message ‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐ 
From: Jesse Quenga <Jesse.Quenga@ethics.guam.gov> 
Date: Mon, Jan 10, 2022 at 2:16 PM 
Subject: Guam Ethics Commission Reporting Requirements: December 2021 Regular Meeting and First Qtr. Attendance 
Report 
To: "Speaker Therese M. Terlaje" < <speaker@guamlegislature.org> 
Cc: Shannon Murphy <shannonjm@gmail.com>, ethics@dma.guam.gov <ethics@dma.guam.gov> 
 

Håfa Adai Madam Speaker, 

  

On behalf of the Guam Ethics Commission, I respectfully transmit the board packet for the Commission’s December meeting 
as well as its FY2022 First Quarterly Attendance Report. If our office can provide anything further, please feel free to contact 
me. Thank you. 

  

Best	regards, 

JESSE J. QUENGA, CM® 

Executive Director 

Guam Ethics Commission 

Tel:  (671) 969-5625 

Fax: (671) 969-5626 

Confidentiality Notice: This e-mail message is for sole use of the intended recipient(s) and may contain confidential
and privileged information.  Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure, distribution, or copying is prohibited.  If you 
are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender by replying to this e-mail and destroy/delete all copies of 
this e-mail message.  
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GUAM ETHICS COMMISSION 

Kumision Dinisiplina I Guåhan 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 
COMMISSIONERS 
 
Shannon J. Murphy 
Chairwoman 
 
Marilyn R. Borja 
Vice-Chairwoman 
 
Christopher A. Cruz 
 
Robert S. Jack, MD 
 
Daphne M. Leon Guerrero 
 
Margaret E.R. Tyquiengco 
 
 
 
COMMISSION STAFF 
 
Jesse J. Quenga 
Executive Director 
 
Pamela D. Mabazza 
Ethics Program Coordinator 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Regular Meeting 
Thursday, December 30, 2021 

10:00 a.m. 
AGENDA 

 
I. Call to Order / Roll Call of Members 

II. Approval of Agenda and Minutes 
A. November 4, 2021 – Regular Meeting 

III. Reports  

IV. Old Business 

V. New Business   

a. Commission Education Program P.L. 32-031 
b. Ethics Training: Extension Requests & Training Approvals 
c. Fiscal Year 2023 Budget Request 
d. Executive Director Evaluation 

 
VI.    Announcements 

VII.    Adjournment 
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Guam Ethics Commission Board Meeting—Minutes
Date: November 04, 2021

Time: 12:30 pm.

Location: Zoom Meeting

I. Call to Order / Roll Call of Members

a. Commissioners Present: Chairperson Shannon Murphy, Vice-Chairperson
Marilyn Borja, Christopher Cruz, Meg Tyquiengco, Daphne Leon Guerrero

b. Absent: Dr. Robert Jack

c. Staff: Jesse Quenga, Executive Director, Pamela Mabazza, Program
Coordinator

d. Others present: Members in the community

II. Approval of Agenda

MOTION: M. Tyquiengco moved to approve agenda
Seconded by: D. Leon Guerrero
Discussion: None
Decision: Motion Carries

III. Approval of Minutes
September 27, 2021 – Regular Meeting

MOTION: M. Tyquiengco moved to approve the minutes of September 27, 2021.
Seconded by: C. Cruz
Discussion: None
Decision: Motion Carries

IV.Reports

Executive Director

Procurement Updates

a. Website & E-learning Portal
● Web developer continues to build the webpage following

round 2 feedback provided by the staff. Meanwhile, staff
met with officials from the Office of Technology to discuss
migration of the completed website into the GovGuam
domain. OTECH is prepared to assist with that process
when the website is ready to be launched.

b. Procurement Training
● Staff passed Module 3 on October 18th and to date have
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completed four (4) out of five (5) procurement modules. In
accordance with 5 GCA §5141(n) the Guam Ethics Commission
submitted their Procurement Training Compliance Report to the
Office of the Public Auditor. Staff continue to await news from GCC
on the availability of the final procurement module to fulfill the
training mandate for public officials.

c. Lease Agreement
● The team continues to move forward discussing the with GCIC

Management and GSA officials on the Commission’s lease issues.
A new IFB is expected to be prepared and issued in several
weeks.

d. Legal Counsel
● Following the Commission’s adoption of Resolution 2021-003,

Sen. Joe San Agustin introduced Bill No. 205-36 (LS) which would
authorize the Commission to hire its own legal counsel. The bill
was publicly heard on October 11th and received support from
Senators present. The committee report is posted online and the
bill is ready to be placed on the Session agenda. Our office
continues to monitor the progress of the bill and hope it will be
discussed during the Legislature’s November session

e.  Ethics Training Compliance Report
● Pursuant to Public Law 36-25, all government of Guam entities

inclusive of the Judiciary of Guam and the Guam Legislature are to
prepare a report to the Guam Ethics Commission. The first of this
kind of report was due 30 days after the end of the Fiscal Year.

f.  Ethics Training Workshops
● Since the last Commission meeting, the office successfully

conducted two additional workshops certifying an additional 130
GovGuam officials. There are three (3) additional workshops
planned for the remainder of the year and all three have reached
max enrollment. Additional workshops will be created when
instructors become available.

V.Old Business

A. Ethics Complaint Policy Updates
Staff is going to develop draft policies and present it to the Board for review and
adoption.  Chairperson Murphy suggested the Commissioners also help with
developing the policies.  Commissioner Daphne LG suggested to run sample
scenarios to help formulate the draft policy to identify gaps in the process.

B.  Ethics in Government Program
a. After further discussions with UOG-SBPA, ED Quenga presented to the

Board the draft MOA for approval and signature.  The MOA outlines the
responsibilities of UOG- SBPA to provide 55 total trainings and the
Commission’s responsibilities of coordinating logistics for the trainings and
compensating UOG-SBPA for service rendered.

Doc. No. 36GL-22-1518.*



MOTION: D. Leon Guerrero to approve the MOA with UOG
Seconded by: C. Cruz
Discussion: None
Decision: Motion Carries

b. From the Ethics Training Compliance Report, a formal request was made by
UOG to define what constitutes the meaning of an employee.  Does the
definition of student employee and adjunct faculty fall under the definition of
employee? Are they also required to take the Ethics Training?

ED Quenga requested from the Board a motion to approve the Commission
to seek formal opinion from the Attorney General Office to further define the
meaning of “employee”.

MOTION: Vice Chair Borja moved to authorize ED Quenga to seek AG Opinion
on the definition of employee who shall attend the Ethics in Government
Program
Seconded by: M. Tyquiengco
Discussion: None
Decision: Motion Carries

VI. New Business - None

VII. Announcements
● ED Quenga requested a motion to excuse members not present. The motion

was unanimously approved.
● ED requested to create a draft for the Commission’s Personnel Rules and

Regulations to be reviewed at a later time.  Chairperson Shannon agreed.

VIII. Executive Session - None

IX. Adjournment

MOTION: M. Tyquiengco moved to adjourn the meeting at 1:22pm.
Seconded by: C. Cruz
Discussion: None
Decision: Motion Carries

Doc. No. 36GL-22-1518.*



 GUAM ETHICS COMMISSION 
Kumision Dinisiplina I Guåhan 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR’S REPORT 

 Updates 

a. Website & E-learning Portal 
• Work with the contracted vendor has not progressed further than the last report. 

The office made several unsuccessful attempts to reach the contractor. Current 
consideration is to cancel the contract, return the unexpended funds and resolicit 
other vendors who can produce the Commission website.  
 

b. Procurement Training  
• Staff conclude Module IV on December 29th. With passing scores, staff would have 

completed all the required procurement modules in record time.   Currently in the 
government of Guam there are just a few dozen employees who have successfully 
completed all the required modules.  
 

c. Lease Agreement 
• The team continues to move forward discussing the with GCIC Management and 

GSA officials on the Commission’s lease issues. A new IFB is expected to be 
prepared and issued in several weeks. 
 

d. Legal Counsel 
• On December 27th, Gov. Leon Guerrero enacted Public Law 36-67 which 

authorizes the Commission to obtain legal services and pay for services rendered 
in FY21. The office contacted the previous counsel to receive the outstanding 
invoice for services rendered. A payment request was prepared. Following the 
payment, the office will prepare another solicitation or Request for Proposals (RFP) 
to secure legal services this year. The RFP is anticipated to be published early next 
month and conclude shortly thereafter.  
 

e. Ethics Training Workshops 
• The Commission completed its final workshop for 2021 on December 17th. The 

office estimates that nearly 300 GovGuam officials have completed their ethics 
training with the office since it started offering trainings in August of this year. The 
Memorandum of Agreement with the University has been fully executed. The first 
workshop to be conducted by the University is scheduled for January 14th and will 
occur weekly thereafter. The goal with the MOA is to have around 2,000 
government officials trained in the upcoming year.  
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 GUAM ETHICS COMMISSION 
Kumision Dinisiplina I Guåhan 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 
 

f. Recruitment Updates 
• The search for Ethics Program Coordinators has concluded. Many thanks to both 

Chairperson Murphy and Commissioner Leon Guerrero for serving on the 
interview panel. A total of seven (7) qualified applicants were extended an 
invitation to be interviewed. Six (6) attended, and of them three (3) have been 
offered a position and have accepted. All recruitment forms have been submitted 
and the anticipated start date for the new hires is on January 31, 2022.  
 

g. Commission Policy on Election of Officers 
• As requested by Chairperson Murphy, the draft policy number 21-003 is on file for 

review.  
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                             [BBMR AN-N1] 
Government of Guam 

Fiscal Year 2023 Budget 
Department / Agency Narrative 

 
 
FUNCTION:   General Government_____________ 
 
DEPT. / AGENCY:  Guam Ethics Commission__________ 
 
 
MISSION STATEMENT: 
 
The Guam Ethics Commission’s mandate is to uplift the public’s confidence in government 
employees, programs, and operations by ensuring the practice and promotion of the highest 
standards of ethical behavior in the government of Guam. The Ethics Commission will do this by 
creating outreach programs for ethics in government and ensure compliance and enforcement of 
ethics and lobbying laws on Guam. In order to accomplish the mission of the Guam Ethics 
Commission, the Commission shall clearly inform candidates for public office, public employees, 
and other officials and members of the public of existing ethics laws and rules; recommend new 
laws, rules, and programs that will lead to ethics compliance and serve as a model for other elected 
and appointed officials and government employees; and faithfully adhere to its own Code of 
Ethics. 
 
 
 
GOALS AND OBJECTIVES: 
 
To ensure the public’s trust in government. The Guam Ethics Commission will: 

• Establish an orderly procedure for filing Financial Disclosure Statements of persons 
covered under 4 GCA Chapter 15 § 15208. 

• Conduct Ethics in Government Program workshops in compliance with 4 GCA Chapter 
15 § 15409 

• Ensure the timely submission and posting of “Ethics Training Compliance Report” from 
all government of Guam departments and agencies pursuant to 4 GCA Chapter 15 § 
15410.(d) 

• Render advisory opinions on requests made by employees of the Government on 
whether the facts and circumstances of a particular case warrant a violation of the Code 
of Ethics. 

• Establish a process to receive, hear, and investigate complaints. 
• Make available every action, opinion, or decision made by the Commission online and 

have a registry to indicate the compliance levels for the mandates of persons covered 
under this chapter of the Guam code. 

• Have a physical space and contact information available for persons wishing to obtain 
the assistance of the Guam Ethics Commission. 
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                                      [BBMR DP-1]
Decision Package

FY 2023

Department/Agency: Guam Ethics Commission         Division/Section: General Administration

Program Title: Guam Ethics Commission

Activity Description:
The Guam Ethics Commission is an indepent and autonomous instrumentality of the Government of Guam, whose
purpose is to hold officers and employees accountable to the Ethical standards established in Guam law. The Ethics
Commission shall prescribe a process for receiving complaints, investigating the facts, conducting hearings, and 
rendering opinions on whether any violation of the standard of conduct for officials and employees have been violated.
It is further responsible for the Ethics in Government Program, training all employees of the government of Guam.

Major Objective(s):
1. Hear and decide on all questions regarding the Ethical Conduct of officials and employees of the Government
2. Determine the standard of training for the Ethics in Government program for all elected and appointed officials.

4. Refer any violations of the code  either to the Civil Service Commission or the Attorney General for further action.

Short-term Goals:
1. Promulgate Administrative Rules pertaining to the procedures for receiving complaints and conducting hearings.
2. Establish a government website with resources for officials, employees, and the general public.
3. Promulgate Personnel Rules and Regulations in accordance with the AAA process for the Guam Ethics Commission
4. Conduct hearings on potential violations of the standard of conduct provided in  4 GCA Chapter 15
5. Conduct Ethics in Government Program workshops in compliance with 4 GCA Chapter 15

Workload Output

 

FY 2021                                     
Level of Accomplishment

Issue certificates for persons who 
complete the Ethics in Government. 

3. Submit reports to the Governor and Legislature tha include recommendations for legislation to strengthen the 
expected standards of conduct for GovGuam officials.

Issue advisory opinions on potential 
violations of the Code of Conduct.

2 5 5

2,687 2,687

FY 2023                     
Projected LevelWorkload Indicator:

92

FY 2022                                
Anticipated Level

Conduct hearings and give opinions 
on complaints made against 
GovGuam officials on Ethics.

n/a 10 20

Number of Ethics in Government 
Program Workshops conducted

2 40 52
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Note that the Legislature has taken steps to ensure that any protected personal identifying information has been redacted or excluded in whole or in part in order to protect the privacy of any individual(s) whose information has been included 
as part of this transmittal.
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Government of Guam
Federal Program Inventory

FY 2022 (Current)  /  FY 2023 (Estimated) Funding

[BBMR FP-1]

FUNCTION: GENERAL GOVERNMENT
DEPARTMENT/AGENCY: GUAM ETHICS COMMISSION
PROGRAM: GUAM ETHICS COMMISSION

A B C D E F G H I
FY 2022

NONE

Grant Period
Federal Grantor Agency / Federal Project Title

FY 2023

C.F.D.A./ SAM No. / 
Enabling Authority

Grant Award        
Number

Match Ratio  
Federal / 

Local:

Received  /             
Projected 

Estimated                          
Funding

Local Matching                     
Funds

Federal Matching 
Funds

100% Federal                  
Grants
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Government of Guam
Fiscal Year 2023 Budget

Equipment / Capital and Space Requirement

[BBMR EL-1]

Function : GENERAL GOVERNMENT
Department/Agency: GUAM ETHICS COMMISSION
Program: GUAM ETHICS COMMISSION

EQUIPMENT/CAPITAL LISTING:

Description Quantity Percentage of Use
Xerox® Alta Link 1 100
Lenovo ThinkStation (Desktop) 1 100
Lenovo ThinkBook (Laptop) 2 100
Lenovo ThinkVision (External Monitor) 6 100

SPACE REQUIREMENT                                                                       
(for Personnel and Equipment/Capital)

Total Program 
Space (Sq. Ft.): 1,300

Total Program Space 
Occupied (Sq. Ft.): 1,300 

Description Square Feet
Percent of Total 
Program Space

ETHICS COMMISSION OFFICE 1,300 100
Comments

Comments
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Bureau of Budget Management Research
Prior Year Obligations (FY 2022 and Prior FYs)

BBMR  PYO-1

A B C D E F G

Transaction/ 
Obligation Date

Transaction Type Vendor General Fund ($) Special Fund ($) Federal Fund ($) Reasons for Nonsubmittal or Nonpayment

N/A N/A N/A

Total $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

Notes:
Column A: Completion date of transaction or event prior to October 1, 2022.
Column B: Transaction Type such as personnel action, contracts, etc.
Column C: Vendor or Party owed
Column D, E, & F: Identify funding source and dollar amount inclusive of associated penalties or fees; if more than one transaction, need to total  all transactions.
Column G: Note item of concern.
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

Thursday, January 6, 2022 
12:00 p.m. 
AGENDA 

 
I. Call to Order / Roll Call of Members 

II. Approval of Agenda and Minutes 

A. November 4, 2021 – Regular Meeting Approved on 12/30/21 

III. Reports  

IV. Old Business 

V. New Business   

a. Commission Education Program P.L. 32-031 
b. Ethics Training: Extension Requests & Training Approvals 

Approved on 12/30/21 
c. Fiscal Year 2023 Budget Request Approved on 12/30/21 
d. Executive Director Evaluation 

 
VI.    Announcements 

VII.    Adjournment 
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Guam Ethics Commission 
Executive Director Evaluation Form 

 
 

Name: Jesse John Quenga Position / Title:   Executive Director 

Reviewer:  ________________, Commissioner Date of Review:  December 30,2021 

EVALUATION RATINGS: 
1. Does Not Meet           2. Needs Improvement 3. Meets Expectations       4. Above Expectations 
5.   Exceptional 
 

PERFORMANCE 
RATING 

DEFINITION 

Exceptional: Performance is extraordinary and consistently displays exceptional 
accomplishments. Results reflected substantially exceed normal position 
expectations and requirements.  

Above Expectations: Performance is more than satisfactory. Results achieved frequently exceeds basic 
position requirements and expectations 

Meets Expectations: Performance results are satisfactory. Consistently meets normal position 
requirements and occasionally exceeds the requirements of the position.  

Needs 
Improvement: 

Occasionally meets some of the position requirements, but improvement is 
needed in one or more phases of the position.  Results are less than what is 
normally expected in meeting minimum position requirements.  

Does Not Meet Performance does not meet expectations or standards. Performance deficiencies 
indicate cause for critical concern and consideration of an improvement plan be 
prepared and implemented accordingly. 

 

 

Document the Executive Director’s position evaluation and select a rating of 1-5 factors 
listed above. 

Discuss any other factors that relate to the Executive Director’s position evaluation, 
such as significant accomplishments, critical incidents, or necessary improvements, etc.  
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3 
 

the GETHC, and facilitated team-building and 
cohesiveness among the GETHC employees. 
 
 
1.5  The Executive Director has performed as a 
role model for the GETHC, maintained a working 
style which is open to constructive suggestions, and 
exercised effective leadership for the GEC. 

       

1.6 The Executive Director has been an 
initiator, setting high working standards and 
pursuing goals with a high level of personal drive 
and energy. 
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8 
 

10.2 The Executive Director has maintained a 
high standard of ethics and integrity, as well as a 
healthy balance of time management and priorities 
in both work-related and personal matters. 

       

10.3 The Executive Director has consistently 
sharpened his/her skills in the areas required for 
development of his or her potential. 

       

 
Section III. Development Needs 
 
What are the Executive Director’s major strengths that should be maintained? 
 

 
1. 
 
 
2. 
 
 
3. 
    

 
What should be the areas for the Executive Director’s personal development for the coming year? 
 

 
1. 
 
 
 
2. 
 
 
 
3. 
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 GUAM ETHICS COMMISSION 
Kumision Dinisiplina I Guåhan 

 

 

 

 

 

  

 
Transmitted Via Electronic Mail 

 

January 10, 2022 

 

Hon. Therese M. Terlaje 
Speaker      
I Mina Trentai’sais Na Liheslaturan Guåhan 
36th Guam Legislature 
Guam Congress Building 
163 Chalan Santo Papa   
Hagåtña, Guam 96910     
 

Re: Guam Ethics Commission – FY2022 First Quarterly Attendance Report 

 

Håfa Adai Madam Speaker, 

Pursuant to Title 5 GCA, Chapter 43, §43107, respectfully transmitted herewith on behalf of the 
Guam Ethics Commission is the Commission’s Quarterly Attendance Report for the First Quarter 
covering the period of October 2021 to December 2021.  

If I can provide further assistance or clarification, please feel free to contact me through email at 
jesse.quenga@ethics.guam.gov.   

 

Si Yu’os Ma’ase! 

 

 

JESSE JOHN QUENGA, CM® 
Executive Director 
 

Enclosure: Guam Ethics Commission FY2022 First Quarterly Attendance Report 
 

Cc:  Shannon J. Murphy, Chairwoman – Guam Ethics Commission 
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 GUAM ETHICS COMMISSION 
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GUAM ETHICS COMMISSION 
FY2022 First Quarterly Attendance Report 

For the Period of October 2021– December 2021 
Title 5 Guam Code Annotated Chapter 43 §43107 

 
 
 

MEMBER NAME 

 
 

POSITION 

MEETING DATES 
First Quarter 

OCTOBER 
 

NOVEMBER 
November 4, 2021 

DECEMBER 
December 30, 2021 

No Meeting Regular Meeting Regular Meeting 
Shannon J. Murphy Chairwoman n/a Present Present 

Marilyn R. Borja Vice-Chairwoman n/a Present Present 
Christopher A. Cruz Member n/a Present Present 
Dr. Robert S. Jack Member n/a Absent Absent 

Daphne M. Leon Guerrero Member n/a Present Present 
Margaret E.R. Tyquiengco Member n/a Present Present 

VACANT Member n/a n/a n/a 
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